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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:55 AM
To: ‘Chapman, Suzanne E.'

Subject: RE: Peter B. Scharff, Inc.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’'s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

From: Chapman, Suzanne E. [mailto:SChapman@WilliamsParker.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 4:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Peter B. Scharff, Inc.

Please change the principal and mailing address of Peter B. Scharff, Inc., Document No. PO7000054364, formed
May 4, 2007 to:

1990 Main Street
Suite 750

Sarasota, FL 34236
Thank you.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Suzanne Chapman

Downtoad vGard Y
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; Suzanne Chapman
Corporats Paralagal

200 South Orange Ave J
Sarasota, FL 34238

H T: (841) 552-5548

F: (841) 552-7158
schapman@wiliamaparker com
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